
 

Procurement Ref No: CPB/05/2021     20 August 2021 

 

CLARIFICATION No.1 

To: ALL potential bidders 

 

Subject: Clarification No.1 for Procurement Exercise ‘Free Wi-Fi Service in Mauritius 

and Rodrigues’ 

 

1. Please note that the ICT Authority is hereby issuing the following Clarification No.1 

for the Procurement Exercise “Free Wi-Fi Service in Mauritius and Rodrigues”, 

Ref CPB/05/2021. 

 
2. This Clarification No.1, follows the submissions of queries/requests from potential 

bidders. 
 

3. Bidders are further informed that Q1, Q2, Q3, … represent queries/requests 
received and R1, R2, R3, … represent the reply of the Authority.  

 

Q1 

We are requesting for a deadline extension as from 28 July 2021 for below reasons: 
* The significant number of surveys to be conducted across the island. This entails Wi-Fi coverage 
survey, structured cabling survey, access network reachability survey, among others. 
* Also, with the covid pandemic situation prevailing, the team has to ensure that all sanitary protocols 
are respected during the survey and will entail in lengthier survey exercise. 

R1 
The closing date for submission of bids has been postponed to 08 September 2021 up to 13.30 hours 
(local time) at latest as per Addendum No 1. 

Q2 
Grateful to share the word document version of the bidding document 
Ref CPB/05/2021 (Procurement of Free Wi-Fi Service in Mauritius and Rodrigues) 

R2 
The word version is already available on the website: 
http://publicprocurement.govmu.org/pages/procurementdetails.aspx?pid=6358 

Q3 
Are the number of concurrent users (100, 150, 200) per access point or per site?  For example, if a 
site (earmarked for 200 users) requires 2 AP to cover the required perimeter, does it mean that we 
need to cater for 400 concurrent users? 

R3 
As per Section VI, sub-section 3.3. (2) of the bidding document, the number of concurrent users are 
per access point. 

Q4 What is the estimated number of Wi-Fi users per site? 

R4 
As per Section VI, sub-section 3.3. (2) of the bidding document, the number of concurrent users are 
per access point. 

Q5 

Referring to the tender document Pg 41, point 8, bidder is required to submit a heatmap post 
commissioning of site. In order to do so, we would require the site plan in any of the below format. 
Kindly confirm if you will share the plan in: 
* Autocad (.dwg ), * Image (.jpeg or .png), * PDF (.pdf)     

http://publicprocurement.govmu.org/pages/procurementdetails.aspx?pid=6358
http://publicprocurement.govmu.org/pages/procurementdetails.aspx?pid=6358


 

R5 
Some submitted site plans are available in the bidding document. It is the responsibility of the bidder 
to build its own site plan, based on the survey that will be carried out. 

Q6 
Can we use existing facilities (existing Data Cabinet, Pole, Power supply) to provide the Wi-Fi 
service?  For example, if a site requires only 1 U space, do we need to cater for a dedicated data 
cabinet? 

R6 
The requested service is meant to be a turnkey solution. Bidders are expected to provide all relevant 
infrastructures to provide the free Wi-Fi service.  

Q7 
Is the bidder expected to conduct electrical work to power the active equipment? For example - 
Installation of electrical power/socket point from main system to active equipment.  

R7 
Electrical power supply will be provided by the responsible authority for each site. However, bidders 
are expected to inform the responsible person at each site on the number of power points required 
for the proposed system. 

Q8 
Will the ICTA consider paying a once-off cost for the setting up of the cabling and associated 
infrastructure for this project? 

R8 
Bidders will have to submit their pricing as per Annex D Priced Activity Schedule of the bidding 
document. The price should include all relevant costs to provide the free Wi-Fi service. 

Q9 

Grateful to extend the deadline for the queries submission till 17 July 2021 for below reason: 
* Our survey exercise is in progress and there are queries which are being generated in this activity. 
In many cases the contact person mentioned in the document do not have the answers to the 
queries. For example - query on existing facilities, coverage areas, etc..) 

R9 
The deadline for submission of queries has been postponed to 26 August 2021 as per Addendum No 
2. 

Q10 

For certain sites like Pamplemousses, the sites are closely regulated in terms of what infrastructure 
can be installed and where it should be installed. Example installation of a telecom pole or trenching 
work to bring connectivity to the requested location. In these cases, we are assuming ICTA or the 
concerned Ministry will seek approval from all concerned authorities so that we can provision the Wi-
Fi service. Kindly confirm in our assumption is correct as this has an impact the proposed solution.  

R10 

Bidders are informed that all relevant authorities, ministries, departments have been duly contacted 
to assist bidders at all times during the course of this procurement exercise, including at 
implementation stage. All approvals will duly be provided by the responsible authorities / ministries / 
departments, since the sites provided in the bidding documents are sites that have been submitted by 
the above stated institutions, for provision of free Wi-Fi service as per Annex A of the bidding 
document. Bidders are further informed to refer to Annex I of the Clarification No.1, whereby an 
updated list of contact details have been submitted by the different stakeholders.  

Q11 

Based on the ongoing survey exercise being conducted, we have noted below:  
*The officer in charge/contact person mentioned in the tender document no longer works in the 
concerned site. The new officer in charge do not have a clear idea on coverage area. 
*Some of the site info/plan provided in the tender document is not up to date. 

R11 

Bidders are informed that all relevant authorities, ministries, departments have been duly contacted 
to assist bidders at all times during the course of this procurement exercise, including at 
implementation stage. All approvals will duly be provided by the responsible authorities / ministries / 
departments, since the sites provided in the bidding documents are sites that have been submitted by 
the above stated institutions, for provision of free Wi-Fi service as per Annex A of the bidding 
document. Bidders are further informed to refer to Annex I of the Clarification No.1, whereby an 
updated list of contact details have been submitted by the different stakeholders. Some submitted 
site plans are available in the bidding document. It is the responsibility of the bidder to build its own 
site plan, based on the survey that will be carried out. 



 

Q12 
While we are compiling all the discrepancies, grateful if you can consider following requests: 
*To provide us with updated site plans and coverage areas. 
*Provide us the updated contacts. 

R12 

Bidders are informed that all relevant authorities, ministries, departments have been duly contacted 
to assist bidders at all times during the course of this procurement exercise, including at 
implementation stage. All approvals will duly be provided by the responsible authorities / ministries / 
departments, since the sites provided in the bidding documents are sites that have been submitted by 
the above stated institutions, for provision of free Wi-Fi service as per Annex A of the bidding 
document. Bidders are further informed to refer to Annex I of the Clarification No.1, whereby an 
updated list of contact details have been submitted by the different stakeholders. Some submitted 
site plans are available in the bidding document. It is the responsibility of the bidder to build its own 
site plan, based on the survey that will be carried out. 

Q13 
We will also reiterate our request to extend:  
*the query submission deadline by 2 weeks as from 5 July 2021 
*tender response submission by 4 weeks as from 28 July 2021. 

R13 

The closing date for submission of bids has been postponed to 08 September 2021 up to 13.30 hours 
(local time) at latest as per Addendum No 1. 
The deadline for submission of queries has been postponed to 26 August 2021 as per Addendum No 
2. 

Q14 
Due to the large number of sites involved in the project we have estimated that a minimum extension 
of 60 Days on the deadline for submission will be required. From 28th July 2021 to 28th September 
2021. This will allow for proper survey to be conducted and accurate BOQ to be raised. 

R14 
The closing date for submission of bids has been postponed to 08 September 2021 up to 13.30 hours 
(local time) at latest as per Addendum No 1. 

Q15 
Can the implementation timeline of 5 months be extended to 8 months?  This is mainly due to the 
global challenge from vendors for equipment delivery through international freight. 

R15 The implementation time frame is being maintained. 

Q16 

Contacts: 
An initial sample survey call was done last week. 
Out of a sample of 10 calls to the contacts mentioned in the bid document - none of them are aware 
of the project and 7 out of 10 contacts no longer work on those sites. 
Some physical surveys have been conducted and access denied to our contractors in Hospitals. 
None of the contacts at the site surveyed are aware of the project. 

R16 

Bidders are informed that all relevant authorities, ministries, departments have been duly contacted 
to assist bidders at all times during the course of this procurement exercise, including at 
implementation stage. All approvals will duly be provided by the responsible authorities / ministries / 
departments, since the sites provided in the bidding documents are sites that have been submitted by 
the above stated institutions, for provision of free Wi-Fi service as per Annex A of the bidding 
document. Bidders are further informed to refer to Annex I of the Clarification No.1, whereby an 
updated list of contact details have been submitted by the different stakeholders. Some submitted 
site plans are available in the bidding document. It is the responsibility of the bidder to build its own 
site plan, based on the survey that will be carried out. 

Q17 
Please confirm that the ICTA/local authorities will provide for the necessary power and works, to 
ensure all equipment are properly powered at the data cabinet. Are the data cabinet provided on site 
or should same be quoted for? 



 

R17 

The requested service is meant to be a turnkey solution. Bidders are expected to provide all relevant 
infrastructures to provide the free Wi-Fi service. Electrical power supply will be provided by the 
responsible authority for each site. However, bidders are expected to inform the responsible person 
at each site on the number of power points required for the proposed system. 

Q18 
Will access be granted on all sites due to Covid-19 [Red zones, hospitals, etc..]. Is there any specific 
protocol to be respected? In case access is not granted, what would be the way forward? 

R18 

Bidders are informed that all relevant authorities, ministries, departments have been duly contacted 
to assist bidders at all times during the course of this procurement exercise, including at 
implementation stage. All approvals will duly be provided by the responsible authorities / ministries / 
departments, since the sites provided in the bidding documents are sites that have been submitted by 
the above stated institutions, for provision of free Wi-Fi service as per Annex A of the bidding 
document. Bidders are further informed to refer to Annex I of the Clarification No.1, whereby an 
updated list of contact details have been submitted by the different stakeholders. Some submitted 
site plans are available in the bidding document. It is the responsibility of the bidder to build its own 
site plan, based on the survey that will be carried out. 

Q19 

Section 3.3 (11):  Usual wear & tear and required upgrades shall be replaced without any additional 
cost. Will the ICTA bear the cost of third-party damages or loss of equipment on sites? Or should a 
contingency charge be considered for replacement of damaged equipment at the initial stage of 
biding? 

R19 

Bidders shall refer to Section VI Scope of Services and Performance Specifications Sub-section 3.3 
No. 11: The successful bidder(s) shall be the sole responsible party for the installation, operation, 
maintenance, upgrade and replacement of ALL equipment and related works and costs in the 
provision of the Free Wi-Fi service as per industry best practices at no additional cost to the total 
price proposal. 

Q20 
Exact floor plan of each site is required in order to provide heat maps.  Can the ICTA provide same 
for the sites? 

R20 
Some submitted site plans are available in the bidding document. It is the responsibility of the bidder 
to build its own site plan, based on the survey that will be carried out. 

Q21 Can the WIFI controller be hosted on a cloud outside of Mauritius? 

R21 No, all hosting shall be within the jurisdiction of the Republic of Mauritius. 

Q22 
In case multiple vendors are selected to deliver on a per region basis, how will the user management 
happen?  Multi-vendor solutions will not be able to manage the 2 hours user limit moving to multiple 
sites and users will need to re-authenticate each time 

R22 Bidders should propose solutions that minimise the need to re-authenticate. 

Q23 Can GPS coordinates be provided for these sites? 

R23 Bidders can obtain the GPS coordinates during the site survey. 

Q24 
Kindly provide more details/explanations with respect to section 3(a) and 3 (b) [Regarding 80%/20% 
requirements] 

R24 
Bidders shall refer to Section VI Scope of Services & Performance Specification under sub-section 
3.3 (3) (a) and (b) Statement of Work. 

Q25 What should be the retention period with respect to the logs on the WiFi system? 

R25 
This will be subject to the vendor solution. However, the Authority expects the logs on the Wi-Fi 
system be available for a minimum of 1 year.  



 

Q26 Kindly clarify on the waiting areas since there are multiple ones in hospitals. 

R26 

Bidders are expected to undertake the surveys, meet with the provided contact persons (refer to 
Annex A of the bidding document) who may provide additional information and propose their relevant 
design/solution as part of the bidding process. However, bidders shall be solely responsible for the 
ultimate proposed solution/design and should take into consideration restricted Wi-Fi zones such as 
operational theatres among others. 

Q27 
Is there any plan for the ICTA to provide a paid internet beyond the 2 Hours period? Should same be 
catered in the response? 

R27 
One of the objectives of the project is to provide Free Wi-Fi Service which will be limited to 2 hours 
per user over a period of 24 hours only. The bidder shall not use the system put in place to offer any 
other service outside the scope of this project. 

Q28 
Should the log also cater customer header traffic tied to the mobile number accessing the WiFi 
service? 

R28 
The technology proposed should be in line with the Data Protection Act and its regulations and 
should ensure they do not threaten user privacy 

Q29 Please confirm the Estimated Budget for the proposed procurement. 

R29 
Bidders are informed that this is a competitive bidding exercise and the Authority cannot provide the 
estimated budget. 

Q30 

As per Annex B, No.3, “The proposed Wi-Fi system should be able to support a minimum of 
100/150/200 concurrent users per access point.” 
 
We noted that at several locations, there is a need to need to deploy 2 or more access points to meet 
the coverage requirement. Please confirm whether the given capacity requirement of 100/150/200 
concurrent users shall be per LOCATION (or) per ACCESS POINT?  

R30 
As per Section VI, sub-section 3.3. (2) of the bidding document, the number of concurrent users are 
per access point. 

Q31 

As per Annex B, No.3, “WAP should support dual band Wi-Fi IEEE 802.11 a/b/g/n/ac (2.4 GHz and 5 
GHz).”  
 
Wi-Fi 6 protocol 802.11 ax is the main standard of wireless device now. Wi-Fi 6 will solve the Wi-Fi 5 
802.11 ac main problem, such as network not stable enough, insufficient bandwidth, long delay leads 
to poor user experience. Considering the next five years network requirement, the authority may 
consider to include the specifications for Wi-Fi 6 802.11 ax. 

R31 The proposal of the bidder should be equivalent or better to the required specifications. 

Q32 
Considering the scope of work involved, we request the Authority to extend the bid submission date 
by additional 2 weeks 

R32 
The closing date for submission of bids has been postponed to 08 September 2021 up to 13.30 hours 
(local time) at latest as per Addendum No 1. 

Q33 
With reference to the above-mentioned project, could you please provide the GPS coordinates for all 
sites 

R33 Bidders can obtain the GPS coordinates during the site survey. 



 

4. Bidders are also reminded that any additional query/requests, shall, in accordance 
with Addendum No.2, be submitted by 26 August 2021, at latest, after which no 
further query/requests will be entertained. 

 
 
 
 
Officer in Charge 
ICT Authority 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Annex I 
Updated list of contact details for R10: 
 

 Ministry of Health and Wellness 
 

 Flacq  
 

WiFi Location Address 
Name of 

responsible officer 
Center 
phone 

Mobile number of 
responsible officer 

Dr Bruno Cheong Hospital Flacq Mr. A. Panchoo 4022400 52506397 

Belvedere Medi-clinic Belvedere Mr Pertaub 4180999 57876595 

Bel Air Area Health Centre 
Bel Air Riviere 
Seche 

Mrs. Gokhul 4192812 58011990 

Bramsthan Area Health 
Centre 

Bramsthan 
Mr. E 
Hossenboccus 

4133291 57680380 

Flacq Area Health Centre Flacq Mrs T. Rubee 4135819 57092893 

Ville Bague Community 
Health Centre 

Ville Bague Mr. S. Balgobin 4184491 59161042 

St Julien Village Community 
Health Centre 

St Julien 
Village 

Assen 4181877 59642786 

Camp de Masque Dr Saxena 
CHC 

Camp de 
Masque 

Mr Kauroo 4165533 58345148 

Quatre Soeurs Community 
Health Centre 

Quatre Soeur Mr. A. Mayaram 4175582 59391068 

St Julien d'Hotman CHC 
St Julien 
D'Hotman 

Mr Kinnoo 4165793 59166201 

Olivia Community Health 
Centre 

Olivia Mr Calis 4194489 57021947 

Camp de Masque Pave CHC 
Camp de 
Masque Pave 

Mr Mangla 4160571 57057121 

Camp Ithier Community 
Health Centre 

Camp Ithier MrSumtally 4132006 58272478 

Lesur Sebastopol Community 
Health Centre 

Lasser, 
Sebastopol 

Mr Pertaub 4375189 59445537 

Trou D'eau Douce 
Community Health Centre 

Trou D'Eau 
Douce 

Mr Desigan 59043009 57941126 

Quatre Cocos Community 
Health Centre 

Quatre Coco Mr Sookara 4151046 59269580 

Laventure Community Health 
Centre 

Laventure Mr A.K Boodhoo 4185543 58277117 

Ecroignard Community 
Health Centre 

Ecroignard Mrs Meetun 4193298 57668338 

Bon Acceuil Community 
Health Centre 

Bon Acceuil Mrs Ramkissoon 4180075 57801792 

Poste de Flacq Community 
Health Centre 

Poste De 
Flacq 

Mr Maudarbaccus 4133297 57603050 

Lallmatie CHC Lallmatie Mrs Mewa 4184202 57637713 

Mare la Chaux CHC 
Mare La 
Chaux 

Mr Meetooa 4151045 59881297 

Medine CHC 
Medine Camp 
de Masque 

Mr Boyjonauth 4165937 57914810 

Melrose CHC Melrose Mr Beejah 4374645 57063618 

Pellegrin CHC 
Pellegrin 
Sebastopol 

Mr Peertaub 4375760 59445537 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 Grand Port 
 

WiFi Location Address 
Name of 

responsible officer 
Center 
phone 

Mobile number of 
responsible officer 

Jawaharall Nehru Hospital Rose Belle Mrs Chackoree 6037000 52581130 

Mahebourg Hospital Mahebourg Mrs Chackoree 6037000 52581130 

Mahebourg area Health 
Centre 

Mahebourg Mr Polin 6319556 52543538 

Rose Belle Area Health 
Centre 

Rose Belle Mrs Auckloo 6270590 - 

Mare Tabac CHC Mare Tabac Mr Jhurry 6277646 57977884 

Riviere des Creoles CHC 
Riviere des 
Creoles 

Mr Nundoo 6318702 - 

St Hubert CHC St Hubert Mr Dewan 6335102 - 

Mare D'Albert CHC Mare D'Albert Mr Bodloo 6270682 59130799 

Nouvelle France CHC 
Nouvelle 
France 

Mr Deijoo 6778003 - 

Trois Boutiques CHC Trois Boutiques Mr Currooah 6373206 - 

Plaine Magnien CHC Plaine Magnien Mr Fevret 6373059 - 

New Grove CHC New Grove Mr Ramkissoon 6277117 - 

Old Grand Port CHC Old Grand Port Mr Babooa 6345247 - 

 
 Moka 

 

WiFi Location Address 
Name of 

responsible 
officer 

Center 
phone 

Mobile number of 
responsible officer 

Subramanya Bharati Eye 
Centre Hospital 

Moka Mrs Surdha 4334206 - 

Quartier Militaire Area 
Health Centre 

Quartier 
Militaire 

Mrs S. 
Gooransing 

4355580 57872528 

Dr Quenum St Pierre AHC St. Pierre 
Mrs S.Mohamad 
Hussein 

4133913 57854291 

Montagne Blanche  Dr 
Malher AHC 

Mte Blanche Mr R. Fakun 4375153 57524478 

L'Avenir Community CHC St. Pierre 
Mrs. N. 
Mamodehossen 

4138142 57087078 

Dubreuil Community 
Health Centre 

Dubreuil 
Mr A.K 
Ramsahye 

6655187 - 

Providence Community 
Health Centre 

Providence Mr Mahamoodally 4357085 59334184 

Dagotiere Community 
Health Centre 

Dagotiere Mr Mulloo 4330374 59124693 

Belle Mare CHC Belle Mare Mrs Homet 4151047 58463398 

Caroline CHC Caroline Mr Koladoo 4193290 59713656 

Clemencia CHC Clemencia Mr Panchoo 4194890 57872301 

Grand Sable CHC Grand Sable Mr Bissesar 4175243 59387341 

GRSE CHC GRSE Mr Tagaully 4176348 57632386 

La Lucie Roy CHC La Lucie Roy Mr Ramsurrun 4193134 57932408 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 Pamplemousses 
 

WiFi Location Address 
Name of 

responsible 
officer 

Center phone 
Mobile number of 

responsible officer 

Sir Seewoosagur 
Ramgoolam National 
Hospital 

Powder Mills, 
Pamplemousses 

Mr Gooly 2093400 52506398 

Long Mountain Hospital Long Mountain  Mrs. Bunhojee 2092030 59767244 

Triolet Medi Clinic Triolet  Mr. Luchmun 2611886 57610045 

Creve Coeur Community 
Health Centre 

Creve Coeur  Mrs. Manikaran 2453445 58140556 

Callebasses Community 
Health Centre 

Callebasses  Mr. Beerbul 2433561 57840497 

Fond du Sac - Shri Ram 
Community Health Centre 

Fond du Sac Mr. Ramjann 2666016 59178651 

D'Epinay Community 
Health Centre 

D'Epinay Mr. Prayag 2433601 52570131 

Plaines des Papayes 
Community Health Centre 

Plaines des 
Papayes  

Mr. 
Seebundhun 

2669868 57754012 

Pointe aux Piments 
Community Health Centre 

Pointe aux 
Piments  

Mr. Dhurmun 2615689 57545428 

Pamplemousses 
Community Health Centre 

Pamplemousses Mr Jhurry 2433547 58136863 

Terre Rouge Community 
Health Centre 

Terre Rouge  Mr Seeram 2493309 59451130 

Baie du Tombeau 
Community Health Centre 

Baie du 
Tombeau 

Mr Doorbeejun 2360658 58046649 

Le Hochet - Mrs K Patel 
Community Health Centre 

Royal Rd, Le 
Hochet 

Mr. A. Mathurah 2488159 57663995 

 
 Plaines Wilhems 
 

WiFi Location Address 
Name of 

responsible 
officer 

Center 
phone 

Mobile number of 
responsible officer 

Brown Sequard Mental Health 
Care Centre Hospital 

Beau Bassin Mr Gokhool 4021400 52558795 

Victoria Hospital Candos Mr Bhowany 4020800 59425993 

Lady Twining  Beau Bassin 
Area Health Centre 

Beau Bassin Mr. Alcide 4541743 57882886 

Castel Area Health Centre 
Constantin 
Lane, Castel 

Mr. C. Atmaram  6962087 59161746 

Curepipe Road Area Health 
Centre 

Rue 
Cosnigny 
Curepipe Rd  

Mr C. 
Nurjundooa 

6963325 57165579 

La Caverne Vacoas Area 
Health Centre 

La Caverne Mr Y. Wahedally 6964205 - 

Quatre Bornes Area Health 
Centre 

Rue 
Henessy, Q. 
Bornes 

Mr. D. 
Hauradhun 

4543750 - 

Rose Hill Area Health Centre 
Old Moka 
Rd, Rose Hill 

Mr. g. Ramdhun 4541937 - 

Midlands Community Health 
Centre 

Dispensary 
Rd, Midlands 

Mr. Bahadoor M. 6645564 57549025 

Bassin Community Health 
Centre 

Bassin Rd Mr. M.Z Ollite 4273748 - 

Beau Bassin Odette Leal  
Community Health Centre 

Beau Bassin Mr. M. K. Nosil 4647128 59247288 

Coromandel Community 
Health Centre 

Coromandel 
Mrs. S. 
Mahamudally 

2334835 57080770 



 

Floreal Medi Clinic 
Rte Royale, 
Floreal 

Mr. Rhaday 6600179 - 

Forest Side Community Health 
Centre 

Royal Rd, 
Forest Side 

Mr. V. Garoosun 6742647 57827630 

Glen Park Community Health 
Centre 

Glen Park, 
La Croisee 

Mr. S.I 
Raheemeea  

6841157 - 

Hollyrood Community Health 
Centre 

Hollyrood No. 
1 

Mr. K. 
Sookrajowa 

6842184 - 

Palma  Shri  R Jugnauth 
Community Health Centre 

La Rue La 
Seringue, 
Palma 

Mr. F.Gaspard  4248250 57022373 

Pandit Sahadeo Vacoas 
Community Health Centre 

La Louise 
Lane, 
Vacoas 

Mr. Bundhoo A. 6977931 57812155 

Phoenix Community Health 
Centre 

Phoenix Mr. M.Soobany 6061851 57775515 

S S R - Ollier Community 
Health Centre 

Ave Othen, 
Q. Bornes 

Mr. S.Choony 4257566 - 

Vacoas - Club Rd Area Health 
Centre 

Rte Du Club, 
Vacoas 

Mr. R. Ghoorah 6972073 - 

Wootun Community Health 
Centre 

Wootun, 
Impasse 
Cailloux 

Jeetun P. 
Takoor 

6748357 - 

 
 Port Louis 
 

WiFi Location 
 

Address 
Name of 

responsible 
officer 

Center 
phone 

Mobile number 
of responsible 

officer 

Dr A G Jeetoo Hospital 
Volcy Pougnet St, 
Port Louis 

Ms Lautan 2031001 59443272 

 Medi-Clinic (Mamoodkhan 
Hyderkhan)  

Nylon St., Plaine 
Verte 

Mr. Ajeda 2160065 59182361 

Pailles Community Health 
Centre 

School lane, Pailles 
Mr. 
Hansmuddy 

2867686 57860720 

Vallee Des Pretres Community 
Health Centre 

Royal Rd, Vallee 
des Pretres 

Mr. Soodhun 2414533 58086344 

Vallee Pitot Community Health 
Centre 

Royal Rd, Vallee 
Pitot 

Mr. 
Khodabaccus 

2415438 57444777 

Dr Bouloux  Cassis Area 
Health Centre 

Abercrombie St, B. 
des Dames, Cassis 

Mrs. 
Kureemun 

2120811 57681569 

 
 Riviere du Rempart 
 

WiFi Location Address 
Name of 

responsible 
officer 

Center 
phone 

Mobile number 
of responsible 

officer 

Poudre D'Or Hospital Poudre D'Or Mr Gooly 2833100 52506398 

Poudre D'Or CHC Poudre D'Or  Mr. Lukhoo 2839253 57734389 

Goodlands Medi-Clinic Goodlands  Mr. Langur 2832259 59123475 

Riviere du Rempart  AHC Riviere du Rempart   Mrs. Toofany 4127519 57633120 

Arsenal CHC Arsenal Mr. Manikon 2493643 57703045 

Amaury CHC Amaury  
Mr. 
Cadersaib 

4128169 57993003 

Plaines des Roches CHC Plaines des Roches  Mr. Jugessur 4128774 52592908 

Cottage CHC Cottage Mr. Ram 2661261 57828692 

Belle Vue Maurel CHC Belle Vue Maurel  
Mr 
Allyboccus 

4127592 57394451 

Piton CHC Piton Mr. Dhurun 2641732 57573183 

Cap Malheureux - P Selwyn  
CHC 

Cap Malheureux  Mr. Rungeet 2626336 57116884 



 

Roches Noires CHC Roches Noires  
Mr. 
Barthoobarah 

4115120 57998579 

Grand Gaube CHC Grand Gaube  Mr. Chengee 2887218 57833578 

Petit Raffray CHC Petit Raffray  
Mr. 
Ramgoolam 

2838006 59222854 

Grand Bay CHC Grand Bay Mr. Joomun 2638041 57918547 

L’esperance Trebuchet CHC 
L’esperance 
Trebuchet  

Mr. Santuck 2641704 59030061 

 

 Savanne 
 

WiFi Location Address 
Name of 

responsible 
officer 

Center 
phone 

Mobile number 
of responsible 

officer 

Souillac Hospital Souillac 
Mrs 
Chackoree 

6037100 52581130 

L'escalier  Medi-clinic L'Escalier Mrs. Rocves 6338571 57981610 

Chemin Grenier Area Health 
Centre 

Chemin Grenier Mr Keenoo 6226544 - 

Tyack Area Health Centre Tyack Elauhee R. 6262556 59031993 

Baie du Cap Community 
Health Centre 

Baie du Cap Mr Boojawon 6225449 - 

Chamouny ( Pr Cerene ) 
Community Health Centre 

Chamouny Bungari V. 6227269 57165668 

Camp Diable Community 
Health Centre 

Camp Diable 
Mr 
Maudarbaccus 

6261650 - 

Grand Bois Community 
Health Centre 

Grand Bois 
Toofanee 
Sanjeev 

6175001 57512569 

 

 Ministry of Land Transport and Light Rail 
 

WiFi Location Address 
Name of 

responsible 
officer 

Center 
phone 

Mobile number 
of responsible 

officer 

Piton Traffic Centre Piton Mr N. Boodhoo - 59289782 

 

 Ministry of Agro Industry & Food Security 
 

WiFi Location Address 
Name of 

responsible 
officer 

Center 
phone 

Mobile 
number of 

responsible 
officer 

Black River Gorges National 
Park (Entrance point) 

Black River 

Mr K. Ruhoman 
4644053/
4662116 

52511195 
Bras d'Eau National Park Bras d’Eau 

Pamplemousses Botanical 
Garden - Parking Area 

Pamplemousses 

Le Val Endemic Garden Le Val 

 

 Ministry of Arts & Cultural Heritage 
 

WiFi Location Address 
Name of 

responsible 
officer 

Center 
phone 

Mobile number 
of responsible 

officer 

Aapravasi Ghat Trust Fund Port Louis Mr R. Kalutay 2122112 57852383 

National History Museum, 
Port Louis 

Port Louis 
Mr. N. 
Badoorally 

2101268 57985759 

National History Museum, 
Mahebourg 

Mahebourg Mr. B. Khaidu 6319329 57545162 

 


